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Resolution/Award/Presentation

EA. 5/6/2021

Subject:

Rolling Thunder Memorial Day Freedom Ride
Dr. Lance Armstrong

Fiscal Impact:

Dept/Office:
District 2

Requested Action:

Summary Explanation and Background:

Clerk to the Board Instructions:
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BREVAR

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
FLORIDA'S SPACE COAST

Kimberly Powell, Clerk to the Board, 400 South Street » PO. Box 999, Titusville, Florida 32781-0999 Telephone: (321) 6837-2001
Fax: (321) 264-6972
Kimberly.Powell @brevardclerk.us

May 7, 2021

MEMORANDUM
TO: Commissioner Bryan Lober, District 2

RE: Item E.1., Presentation by Dr. Lance Armstrong for Rolling Thunder Memorial Day
Freedom Ride

The Board of County Commissioners, in regular session on May 6, 2021, acknowledged
presentation by Dr. Lance Armstrong for Rolling Thunder Memorial Day Freedom Ride.

Your continued cooperation is greatly appreciated.
Sincerely yours,

BOARD OF C@UNTY COMMISSIONERS
RACHEL M. SABOFF, CLERK

Kimberly Powell, Clerk to’the Board

/ns

cc: Commissioner Pritchett
Commissioner Smith
Commissioner Zonka
Commissioner Tobia

PRINTED ON RECYCLED PAPER



Samantha McDaniel
“

From: Commissioner, D2 <D2.Commissioner@brevardfl.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, May 5, 2021 10:39 AM

To: Samantha McDaniel

Cc: Commissioner, D2

Subject: RE: Item E.1. for 5/6 Zoning meeting

Sam,

The Rolling Thunder item is a presentation. There is no resolution, although the Board may wish to orally resolve that
this is a worthy endeavor.

I hope that helps.

Kind regards,
Fritz

Fritz VanVolkenburgh

Chief of Staff

County Commission District 2

Bryan A. Lober, Commissioner

2575 N. Courtenay Parkway, Suite 200
Merritt Island, FL 32953

Tel: (321) 454-6601
Fritz.Van@brevardfl.gov

From: Samantha McDaniel <Samantha.McDaniel@brevardclerk.us>
Sent: Wednesday, May 5, 2021 9:52 AM

To: Commissioner, D2 <D2.Commissioner@brevardfl.gov>

Subject: Item E.1. for 5/6 Zoning meeting

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] DO NOT CLICK links or attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe,

Good morning,
We need the descriptive text for this resolution please. It is not showing in the Agenda packet.

Thanks,
Sam
Samantha McDaniel

Clerk to the Board
321-637-2001



~ ROLLING THUNDER®/ Inc.
" RIDE FOR FREEDOM XXXIII
MAY 28 - 30, 2021  FtoRPA

VETERANS MEMORIAL CENTER (VMC) ¥

400 Sykes Creek Parkway | Merritt Island, FL 32952

‘.'.c s g
o

Event details and update information, visit: @5}1@
‘ https://www.facebook. com/eVents/907924o40060280 ';‘Q,,E ‘ﬁ
@‘ -4 +
QNG THINDER: ) FRIDAY, MAY 28, 2021
3 > Registration: VMC Park

. Blessing of the Bikes: Fishlips Waterfront Restaurant
- Candlelight Vigil: VMC Park

SATURDAY, MAY 29, 2021 SUNDAY, MAY 30, 2021
THUNDER ALLEY [VMC] FREEDOM RIDE XXXIII
Rider Registration Rally at VMC: (8 a.m.)
Live Entertainment VMC KSU: (10 a.m.)
Food & Business Vendors THUNDER TO THE OCEAN

Chapter Booths
Visit Local Attractions
VMC Museum

'{admion

RESORT AT THE PORT
CAPE CANAVERAL FL

] . OFFICIAL EVENT HOTEL:

3 RADISSON RESORT AT THE PORT
* $20 BIKE REGISTRATION 8701 Astronaut Bivd.

HOSTED IN PARTNERSHIP WITH:
(ncludes patch and pin) Cape Canaveral, FL 32920

Registration: VMC Park 321-868-6573 - Special Rates
Code: “ROLLN2”

The major function of Rolling Thunder®, Inc. is to publicize the POW-MIA issue: To educate the public that many American
Prisoners of War were left behind after all previous wars and to help correct the past and to protect the future Veterans from
being left behind should they become Prisoners Of War-Missing In Action. We are committed to helping American Veterans

from all wars. Rolling Thunder®, Inc. is a non-profit organization and everyone donates his or her time because they believe in the
POW/MIA Issue that we are worklng on,




